TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting 21st. October 2019

Apologies: - Huw Jones, Maureen Isaac, Ioan Jones, Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins

<u>Present: -</u> As per register

Min 5020

There were member's declarations in respect of the business to be transacted

Min 5021

Minutes of the September meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record. Proposer C.C - Kim Broom second by Alma Davies.

Min 5022 Matters Arising

- 1. Planning -all Planning issues relating to the application have been answered; a decision has been made to remove the skate park for the time being from the application. Application now consists of Zip Wire and the MUGA.
- 2. No more complaints received with regards to the barking dogs.
- 3. LED lights if anyone has an issue then they should take the light post number and report it to the lighting department in Carmarthen and apply for a guard to be placed on the lamp post.
- 4. Tree survey reports have been requested.
- 5. Trees that have been inherited under the asset transfer come under county who will confirm what action to take after their arboriculture officer's report.
- 6. Knotweed spraying took place last week, though it rained prior to and after the spraying, how effective it will be is questionable.

Min 5023 Financial Report

The Community Councils Accounts for the month of October 2019 were presented; and agreed by Council.

Min 5024 County Council Report

- 1. An email has been received by the Clerk from the empty homes officer in response to our enquiry on two properties in Trimsaran which stated that the properties were "assessed previously as Band C, which is the lowest risk category. the assessments were undertaken approximately 15 months ago, therefore I will arrange for an investigating officer to re-inspect and report their findings, upon which a decision will be made and action taken accordingly".
- 2. Building is ongoing and a request has been made to finish the café by November, there have been some issues with Open reach.
- **3.** Orders for the Christmas trees have been placed.

Min 5025

Letter of thanks received from Llanelli Deaf club regarding donation was read out.

Min 5026

- 1. Family Centre Community fund application- C.C Kim Broom declared a personal interest in the matter.
 - After some deliberation it was agreed to award funding of five hundred pounds subject to receiving proof of spend.
- 2. Trimsaran Rugby Club Community Fund application Gavin O'Shea declared a personal interest in the application.
 - After some deliberation it was agreed in principal to award funding of five hundred pounds subject to receiving further information –constitution and bank details.

Min 5027

Letter of thanks received from Carmarthenshire YFC regarding their donation was read out.

Min 5028

Family centre donation request C.C Kim Broom declared a personal interest in the matter. After some deliberation it was agreed to award a fifty pound donation.

Min 5029

The clerk presented the chair with a letter received post agenda for acceptance for discussion at the meeting.

The letter was a donation request from Carmarthenshire County Council Chair's Appeal 2019/20

After some deliberation it was agreed to award one hundred pounds to the appeal.

Min 5030

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 25th. November 2019 at 18:30hrs.

Min 5031

The meeting concluded at 19:40 hrs.
I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.
Signed(Chairperson)